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MEMORANDUM
Date: April 27, 2022
To: Board of Trustees
From: Shawna Walter, Acting Superintendent

Originator(s): Liliana LeVesconte, Associate Superintendent, Corporate Services

Subject: 2022-2023 Book Award Rate

Purpose:

For approval. Motion required.

Motion:

a) That the Board of Trustees approve the 2022-2023 Book Award Rate of $50
per homeroom as presented at the April 27, 2022, Public Board meeting.

Background:
As per Policy 905 - Awards Policy Students, the Board approves all costs associated
with the Awards Program as part of the budget process. AP 860 further details that:

- A book is presented to the most deserving student in each homeroom in
Grades K-9. The award can be customized to each student’s preference i.e.,
a book or books, DVDs, digital apps (iTunes card), educational computer
games, etc.

The School Book Award rate per class has been $50 since 20009.

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the April 27, 2022, Public Board
meeting.

Sincerely,

hawna Walter, M.Ed
Acting Superintendent
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